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After thirty (30) days, the FTC will again 
review the agreement and the comments 
received, and will decide whether it 
should withdraw from the agreement 
and take appropriate action or make 
final the agreement’s proposed order. 

The respondent is a motor vehicle 
dealer. This matter involves the 
respondent’s advertising of the purchase 
and financing of its motor vehicles. 
According to the FTC’s complaint, the 
respondent has advertised that vehicles 
are available for purchase at the prices 
prominently advertised when in fact, 
the complaint alleges, consumers must 
pay an additional $3,000 to purchase 
the advertised vehicles. The complaint 
alleges therefore that the representations 
are false or misleading in violation of 
Section 5 of the FTC Act. 

The complaint further alleges that the 
respondent has advertised that specific 
discounts, rebates, bonuses, or 
incentives are generally available to 
consumers, when in fact, according to 
the complaint, they are not generally 
available to consumers. The complaint 
alleges therefore that the representations 
are false or misleading in violation of 
Section 5 of the FTC Act. 

In addition, the complaint alleges that 
the respondent violated the Truth in 
Lending Act (‘‘TILA’’) and Regulation Z 
by failing to disclose or disclose clearly 
and conspicuously certain costs and 
terms when advertising credit. 

The proposed order is designed to 
prevent the respondent from engaging in 
similar deceptive practices in the future. 
Part I.A of the proposed order prohibits 
the respondent from misrepresenting 
the cost of: (1) Purchasing a vehicle with 
financing, including but not necessarily 
limited to the amount or percentage of 
the down payment, the number of 
payments or period of repayment, the 
amount of any payment, and the 
repayment obligation over the full term 
of the loan, including any balloon 
payment; or (2) leasing a vehicle, 
including but not limited to the total 
amount due at lease inception, the 
down payment, amount down, 
acquisition fee, capitalized cost 
reduction, any other amount required to 
be paid at lease inception, and the 
amounts of all monthly or other 
periodic payments. Part I.B prohibits the 
respondent from misrepresenting any 
other material fact about the price, sale, 
financing, or leasing of any vehicle. 

Part II.A of the proposed order 
prohibits respondent from representing 
that a discount, rebate, bonus, incentive 
or price is available to consumers 
unless, it is available to all consumers 
and for all vehicles advertised; or the 
representation clearly and 
conspicuously discloses all material 

qualifications or restrictions, if any, 
including but not limited to 
qualifications or restrictions on: (a) A 
consumer’s ability to obtain the 
discount, rebate, bonus, incentive or 
price and (b) the vehicles available at 
the discount, rebate, bonus, incentive or 
price. Part II.B prohibits respondent 
from misrepresenting: (1) The existence 
or amount of any discount, rebate, 
bonus, incentive or price; (2) the 
existence, price, value, coverage, or 
features of any product or service 
associated with the motor vehicle 
purchase; (3) the number of vehicles 
available at particular prices; or 4) any 
other material fact about the price, sale, 
financing, or leasing of motor vehicles. 

Part III of the proposed order 
addresses the TILA allegation. Part III.A 
requires the respondent to make all of 
the disclosures required by TILA and 
Regulation Z when any of its 
advertisements state relevant triggering 
terms. It also requires that if any finance 
charge is advertised, the rate be stated 
as an ‘‘annual percentage rate’’ using 
that term or the abbreviation ‘‘APR.’’ In 
addition, Part III.C prohibits the 
respondent from failing to comply in 
any respect with TILA and Regulation 
Z. 

Part IV of the proposed order requires 
respondent to keep copies of relevant 
advertisements and materials 
substantiating claims made in the 
advertisements. Part V requires that 
respondent provide copies of the order 
to certain of its personnel. Part VI 
requires notification to the Commission 
regarding changes in corporate structure 
that might affect compliance obligations 
under the order. Part VII requires the 
respondent to file compliance reports 
with the Commission. Finally, Part VIII 
is a provision ‘‘sunsetting’’ the order 
after twenty (20) years, with certain 
exceptions. 

The purpose of this analysis is to aid 
public comment on the proposed order. 
It is not intended to constitute an 
official interpretation of the complaint 
or proposed order, or to modify in any 
way the proposed order’s terms. 

By direction of the Commission. 
Donald S. Clark, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 2015–07409 Filed 3–31–15; 8:45 am] 
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1 In particular, the written request for confidential 
treatment that accompanies the comment must 
include the factual and legal basis for the request, 
and must identify the specific portions of the 
comment to be withheld from the public record. See 
FTC Rule 4.9(c), 16 CFR 4.9(c). 

You can file a comment online or on 
paper. For the Commission to consider 
your comment, we must receive it on or 
before April 27, 2015. Write ‘‘City 
Nissan Inc.—Consent Agreement; File 
No. 1323114’’ on your comment. Your 
comment—including your name and 
your state—will be placed on the public 
record of this proceeding, including, to 
the extent practicable, on the public 
Commission Web site, at http://
www.ftc.gov/os/publiccomments.shtm. 
As a matter of discretion, the 
Commission tries to remove individuals’ 
home contact information from 
comments before placing them on the 
Commission Web site. 

Because your comment will be made 
public, you are solely responsible for 
making sure that your comment does 
not include any sensitive personal 
information, like anyone’s Social 
Security number, date of birth, driver’s 
license number or other state 
identification number or foreign country 
equivalent, passport number, financial 
account number, or credit or debit card 
number. You are also solely responsible 
for making sure that your comment does 
not include any sensitive health 
information, like medical records or 
other individually identifiable health 

https://ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/citynissanconsent
https://ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/citynissanconsent
https://ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/citynissanconsent
http://www.ftc.gov/os/publiccomments.shtm
http://www.ftc.gov/os/publiccomments.shtm
http://www.regulations.gov/#!home
http://www.regulations.gov/#!home
http://www.ftc.gov/ftc/privacy.htm
http://www.ftc.gov


https://ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/coryfairbanksmazdaconsent
https://ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/coryfairbanksmazdaconsent
https://ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/coryfairbanksmazdaconsent
https://ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/coryfairbanksmazdaconsent
https://ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/coryfairbanksmazdaconsent
https://ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/coryfairbanksmazdaconsent
https://ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/coryfairbanksmazdaconsent
https://ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/coryfairbanksmazdaconsent
https://ftcpublic.commentworks.com/ftc/coryfairbanksmazdaconsent
http://www.ftc.gov/os/publiccomments.shtm
http://www.ftc.gov/os/publiccomments.shtm
http://www.ftc.gov/os/actions.shtm
http://www.ftc.gov/os/actions.shtm
http://www.regulations.gov/#!home

		Superintendent of Documents
	2015-04-01T01:25:25-0400
	US GPO, Washington, DC 20401
	Superintendent of Documents
	GPO attests that this document has not been altered since it was disseminated by GPO




